Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting

On 8th November 2021 at 7.00 pm At Beeford Community Centre

Present: Chairman Keith McCloud, Vice Chair Clark Robson

Councillors Ian Sawyer, Brian Jackson, Barbara Smithson, John Sowersby, Hazel Adamson, Ward Councillors Jane Evison,

Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud - Members of the Public attended.

1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors Alan Turner, Rosalind Turner, Colin Wilburn Ward Councillor Charlie Dewhirst

2. Declaration of Interest - No declarations of interest were made.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 11th October 2021

Proposed: - Cllr Sawyer Seconded: - Barbara Smithson All agreed

4. Matters arising.

- a. The Chair opened the meeting and introduced Mr Marcus Allon from Allon Homes Limited who requested an invitation to give a presentation of a proposed site layout at Manor Farm in Beeford prior to submission. Mr Allon confirmed he has entered into an agreement with the owners of Manor Farm, Beeford and will be submitting a full planning application for the site. It was mutually agreed to give the community of Beeford the opportunity to be involved in this process and therefor a Public Consultation will be planned as soon as is possible for members of the public to attend and be given the opportunity be involved in the process.
- b. Beeford in Bloom is well on its way to completion. Cllr Sawyer has started installation works of the entrance and exit planters of the A165 at Beeford. Cllr Adamson has overseen the distribution of the planters to local businesses and the planting of bulbs at the school. The Parish Council would like to say a big thank you to all involved.
- c. Remembrance Sunday will commence at 10.50 am at the Cenotaph in the churchyard. Cllr Sawyer has kindly offered to lay the wreath on behalf of the Parish Council.
- d. The Queens Jubilee will be placed on the February Agenda, by which time we will hopefully be in a better position to gauge what the village community groups will be planning within the village.

5. Correspondence

a. A revised Code of Conduct has been issued by the Local Government Association and adopted by ERYCC. All town and Parish Councils have been given the new version to enable them to adopt the code. The Parish Council have agreed to adopt the new version of the Code of Conduct in line with ERYCC recommendations.

Proposed: Cllr Robson Seconded: Cllr Sowersby All Agreed

b. Annual snapshot of those sleeping rough will be monitored on the night of 17th November into the morning of Thursday 18th November. If the Councillors have any reports or siting of anyone sleeping rough in the village of Beeford over this period, then this should be reported to the Clerk as soon as possible.

6. Finance

a. Annual Street Lighting Service Contract received for light at Wharram Fields at a cost of £75.98p

7. Planning -

- a. 4 Field View, Skipsea Road 21/0229/PLF kern ERYC granted
- b. Main Street, Beeford 21/01271PLF ERYC granted

8. Children's Play Area

a. Solar lighting is now in place in the Play Area. The Chair reported that the feedback has been positive in that walkers etc can see the area of footpath during the dark evenings.

9. Lissett Wind Farm

a. No updates at the present time.

10. <u>Crime</u>

a. The Chairman gave an update as to local crime figures which have been relatively low in Beeford.

11. Councillors updates

a. Cllr Sawyer reported that the bench at Manor Drive has now been repaired. A quotation has also been requested for the installation of a picnic bench, to include wheelchair access in the play area.

There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.30 pm. The next Parish Council meeting will be Monday 13th December 2021 @ 7pm.